

Message

From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT)

GRO

Sent: 22/03/2024 12:59:59

To: Jamie Park

GRO

Subject: Re: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact.
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.
When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Jamie - thanks for the update I just heard the news on our end as well.

BTW as there was no update for the *Fujitsu and Project Boland (on Suspense Accounts)* agenda item, I removed it from our final agenda. So we could probably skip the update on this.

Our current agenda is as follows:

1. Post Office Ltd's Central Costs
2. Compensation Progress (incl. Update on the recent Bill)
3. Post Office Ltd's Approach to addressing Shortfalls
4. AOB

Many thanks,
Enifome

From: Jamie Park

GRO

Sent: 22 March 2024 11:57

To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT)

GRO

Subject: RE: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Hi Enifome,

Apologies for another email! Nick's EA has confirmed the meeting has gone in for 11-11.30 on Thursday on teams

One small note on the agenda if I may, Tim McInnes who's leading on Boland is away next week so Kathryn will provide only a brief update on this on Tim's behalf

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications

GRO

100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7ER

[postoffice.co.uk](https://www.postoffice.co.uk)



From: Jamie Park

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:02 PM

To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT); GRO

Subject: RE: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Thanks Enifome do give me an update on the date when you have one

Yes should think that's fine for Kathryn to regularly attend – I believe she does already and with the first 'standing item' being cost that makes sense

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications
GRO

100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7ER

postoffice.co.uk



From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT); GRO

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Jamie Park; GRO

Subject: Re: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Jamie - No updates I'm afraid. The provisional date of 25th March is still in the diaries.

By the way, I've been asked by Lorna Gratton and James Coppin from UKGI to see if we could invite Kathryn Sherratt from POL team to these meetings going forward?

Many thanks,
Enifome

From: Jamie Park [GRO]
Sent: 21 March 2024 12:12
To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: RE: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Hi Enifome,

Do you have any update on the below meeting date at all?

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications

[GRO]

100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7ER

postoffice.co.uk



From: Jamie Park
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:03 PM
To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: RE: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Hi Enifome,

As you suggest I understand the date is not yet firmed up but happy to work on the agenda in the meantime

I'm happy with the below but perhaps we could add an item on Compensation to capture updates on the Bill going through the House and the compensation schemes

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications

[GRO]

100 Wood Street

London, EC2V 7ER

postoffice.co.uk



From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [redacted] **GRO**
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Jamie Park [redacted] **GRO**
Subject: Re: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Jamie, hope you're well.

I wanted to let you know that there a provisional meeting has been scheduled in the diaries for the 25th of March between Minister Hollinrake and Nick Read.

Also a few items that we have on our agenda currently (but will likely still be developed and I will be sure to relay again) are:

- POL Central Costs
- Fujitsu and Project Boland (on Suspense Accounts).
- POL's approach to addressing shortfalls

Many thanks,
Enifome

From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [redacted] **GRO**
Sent: 12 March 2024 14:44
To: Jamie Park [redacted] **GRO**
Subject: Re: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Yes, of course - I'll keep you posted.

From: Jamie Park [redacted] **GRO**
Sent: 12 March 2024 14:42
To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) [redacted] **GRO**
Subject: RE: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Hi Enifome,

Thanks for confirming—could you share the new date with me when you find out?

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications

GRO

100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7ER

postoffice.co.uk



From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) **GRO**

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Jamie Park **GRO**

Subject: Re: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Jamie - thanks for your email.

Minister Hollinrake's Private Office has just confirmed that the meeting will be shifted by a week or so. I've not yet gotten a steer regarding agenda items but I will begin prepping for this by early next week so should get back to you then.

Many thanks,

Enifome Ekregbesi

Sectors Briefing Hub – Post Office, Retail, PBS and Consumer Goods

Tel: **GRO** **Mob:** **GRO**

1 Victoria Street, Westminster, London, SW1H 0ET

From: Jamie Park **GRO**

Sent: 12 March 2024 10:23

To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) **GRO**

Subject: Nick March Ministerial Meeting

Morning Enifome,

Hope you're keeping well

I understand the next monthly ministerial meeting for Nick will be on 19th March which seems quite soon but understand this may be because of recess at the end of the month?

In any case can I ask if (i) it's still going ahead and (ii) if you've got an early indication of what you'd like to have on the agenda?

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications

GRO

100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7ER

postoffice.co.uk



This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy